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This image of the Assembly Rooms was chosen as the first symbol of York Georgian Society 
Underneath is the distinctive signature of the first Chairman, Oliver Sheldon  
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Before the Second World War, the tall  Victorian house at 6 Driffield Terrace, 

York, was home to Lt Col. John Acton Brooke, eldest son of John Kendall Brooke 

of Sibton Park in Suffolk and his wife Daphne, daughter of the late Henry Darley 

of Aldby Park in the North Riding of Yorkshire.1 

 

On 24 April 1939, Mrs Brooke hosted a drawing-room meeting at her 

Driffield Terrace home. About twenty people were summoned, and we know that 

among them were Alderman J.B. Morrell and Canon Chancellor Frederick 

Harrison, both of whom were keenly interested in York history. Mrs Charles 

Needham was doubtless there, because she had helped Mrs Brooke arrange the 

meeting; -ÒÓ .ÅÅÄÈÁÍȭÓ ÈÕÓÂÁÎÄ would also have been invited. Other 

invitations had probably gone out to a local solicitor, Lt Col. H.C. Scott, to a local 

consultant surgeon G.S. Hughes, to the architect J.H. Rutherford, to local historian 

and archivist the Rev. Angelo Raine, and to several other interested parties, 

including a director of Rowntree and Co. called Oliver Sheldon.2 The special guest 

was Rupert Alec-Smith, who had been invited to address the company on the 

threats then posed to Georgian architecture. Alec-Smith was the founder, and 

honorary secretary, of the Georgian Society for East Yorkshire, and the real 

purpose of the meeting was to discuss the possibility of founding a new branch of 

his society in York.3 In the event, Alec-3ÍÉÔÈȭÓ ÁÄÄÒÅÓÓ ÐÒÏÖÅÄ highly successful: 

fired with enthusiasm, the meeting concluded with the appointment of a 

committee. A few days later, Paul Crombie, a young local solicitor, agreed to 

become acting secretary, and Oliver Sheldon became acting chairman. The first 

meeting of the provisional committee of the York Georgian Society took place ɀ 

as is recorded in the surviving handwritten minutes ɀ on 16 May 1939.4 Mrs 

Brooke thus made a vital, but brief, contribution to the York Georgian Society, 

before passing out of the societyȭÓ annals. Two months after her drawing room 

meeting, her husband succeeded to his Suffolk inheritance, and the couple left 

York. 
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The events which led up to this drawing room meeting are worth 

examining closely for what they reveal about the society and its future role. A 

taste for Georgian architecture and art was a new thing in this period. Until then, 

Georgian buildings had been little regarded ɀ neither old nor venerable enough 

for preservation or protection.5 But between 1937 and 1939 no fewer than three 

societies, including the one in York, were founded with the aim of protecting 

Georgian architecture and promoting Georgian taste.  

 

The Georgian Group was founded in London in 1937, initially as a section 

of the Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings (SPAB). Smart, militant, 

with a band of energetic, well connected youthful founders, it was established to 

protest, and fight, against the rapid disappearance through redevelopment of 

,ÏÎÄÏÎȭÓ ÆÉÎÅ 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ ÁÒÃÈÉÔÅÃÔÕÒÁÌ ÈÅÒÉÔÁÇÅȢ Through publicity and high profile 

cases (not all of which it won), it did much to raise the Georgian profile, in 

London and nationally.6 A smaller organisation, but one established at almost 

exactly the same time, was the Georgian Society for East Yorkshire, founded 

under the auspices of the East Riding Antiquarian Society by Rupert Alec-Smith, 

then aged only twenty-four, whose family owned a timber-importing business in 

Hull. Alec-Smith was appalled by the destruction and threats to Georgian 

buildings in Hull and the surrounding county and he determined to save as many 

of them as possible.7 

 

These two societies shared the same aims, though they were very 

different in character. Their simultaneous founding was no accident, since 

Rupert Alec-Smith had begun corresponding with one of the future Georgian 

Group founders in 1936. This was Lord Derwent of Hackness Hall, in the North 

Riding of Yorkshire (1899ɀ1949). On 2 December 1936, Lord Derwent had 

raised the question of endangered Georgian buildings in a speech to the House of 

Lords, where he suggested that the Royal Commission on Historical Monuments 

should list important  Georgian buildings worthy of preservation. This speech 

triggered much publicity  in the national press about the threats to Georgian 

buildings evident throughout the country. During the early months of the 
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following year, Derwent and others founded the Georgian Group and he became 

chairman.8  

 

Meanwhile, Rupert Alec-Smith had written a letter to the Yorkshire Post 

on 9 December 1936 about the dangers to Georgian buildings locally. Lord 

Derwent read this letter and wrote to Alec-Smith, encouraging him to set up an 

East Yorkshire Georgian Society, to complement the Georgian Group in London. 

Over the next few months the two corresponded regularly about their new 

societies and Lord Derwent became president of the Georgian Society for East 

Yorkshire.9 

 

Both Lord Derwent and Rupert Alec-Smith were keen to set up another 

Georgian society to cover the North Riding. They decided that the East Riding 

Georgians should set up a North Riding branch (they already had a branch at 

Beverley) and Lord Derwent set to work gathering names for a provisional North 

Riding committee. One of those he lobbied was C.W.C. Needham. Charles 

Needham was an architect and town planner, resident in York. He promised to 

find a prospective branch secretary but, despite his efforts, no-one would accept. 

The North Riding plan then fell into abeyance, and the focus shifted to York. In 

December 1938 Alec-Smith told Derwentȡ Ȭ) ÁÍ ÔÒÙÉÎÇ ÔÏ ÐÅÒÓÕÁÄÅ .ÅÅÄÈÁÍ ÔÏ 

ÇÅÔ ÏÎ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ Á ÃÏÍÍÉÔÔÅÅ ÉÎ 9ÏÒËȟ ÂÕÔ ÈÅ ÄÏÅÓÎȭÔ ÓÅÅÍ to be 

ÄÏÉÎÇ Á ÇÒÅÁÔ ÄÅÁÌȭ.10 

 

It was at this point that Oliver Sheldon stepped in. Sheldon had been a 

director of Rowntree and Co. since 1931. He was then aged forty -five, resident in 

a Georgian house in Bishopthorpe and a collector of Georgian antiques. He was 

deeply interested in the history of York and he was a great friend, colleague and 

protégé of his fellow Rowntree director and lover of old York, J.B. Morrell.11 

Sheldon, however, had his own agenda. In late January 1939 Sheldon wrote to 

Rupert Alec-Smith, whom he knew, if only slightly. The ostensible reason for 

writing was to ask for a copy of the first annual report of the East Yorkshire 

Georgiansȟ ÓÏ ÔÈÁÔ ÈÅ ÃÏÕÌÄ ȬÐÕÔ ÉÎ Á ÐÒÏÐÅÒ ÁÐÐÌÉÃÁÔÉÏÎ ÆÏÒ ÍÅÍÂÅÒÓÈÉÐȭȢ But the 

real purpose of the letter soon bÅÃÁÍÅ ÃÌÅÁÒȢ Ȭ)ÎÃÉÄÅÎÔÁÌÌÙȭȟ ÈÅ ×ÒÏÔÅȟ Ȭ) ÅÎÃÌÏÓÅ Á 
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ÃÏÐÙ ÏÆ Á ÌÅÔÔÅÒ )ȭÖÅ ÓÅÎÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ 9ÏÒËÓÈÉÒÅ %ÖÅÎÉÎÇ 0ÒÅÓÓȭȢ 4ÈÅ ÌÅÔÔÅÒ ×ÁÓ ÉÎ 

response to a Press report that the York City Council was to earmark £7,000 for a 

scheme of restoration of ,ÏÒÄ "ÕÒÌÉÎÇÔÏÎȭÓ Íagnificent Assembly Rooms. While 

welcoming the scheme, Sheldon was worried that the rooms would be 

insensitively modernised. His Press letter said: 

 

May I express the earnest hope that the new scheme of 

decoration and lighting will harmonise with the original conception of 

the architect... The City is not dealing here simply with Ȭone of the oldest 

and most central dance hallsȭ to use the words of your notice; it is 

dealing with a fine piece of Georgian architecture in which the interior 

decorative and lighting effects are more than incidental. 

 

Sheldon told Alec-Smith: 

 

4ÈÅ ÁÒÔÉÃÌÅ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ 9ÏÒËÓÈÉÒÅ %ÖÅÎÉÎÇ 0ÒÅÓÓ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÉÔ ÒÅÆÅÒÓ ÔÏ ȬÁ 

ÍÏÄÅÒÎ ÓÙÓÔÅÍ ÏÆ ÌÉÇÈÔÉÎÇȭ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÆÉÌÌÓ ÍÅ ×ÉÔÈ ÁÐÐÒÅÈÅÎÓÉÏÎȟ ÔÈÏÕÇÈȟ ÏÆ 

course, it could be done quite suitably if the Corporation took good 

advice on the scheme. They may have done but I think a little 

correspondence in the papers would make sure that it was done. 

 

The real reason for writing, then, was that Sheldon hoped to raise a 

campaign to ensure that the Council did nothing to the Assembly Rooms without 

first taking expert advice. Alec-3ÍÉÔÈȭÓ 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ interests, authority and 

contacts, were what Sheldon wanted.12 

 

3ÈÅÌÄÏÎȭÓ word in the ear of Alec-Smith bore fruit. The latter passed 

3ÈÅÌÄÏÎȭÓ ÌÅÔÔÅÒ ÄÉÒÅÃÔÌÙ ÏÎ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÐÏ×Årful Lord Derwent who replied to Alec-

Smith:  

4ÈÅ ÐÅÒÓÏÎ ÙÏÕ ×ÁÎÔ ÔÏ ÇÅÔ ÈÏÌÄ ÏÆ ÉÎ 9ÏÒËȣ ÉÓ !ÌÄÅÒÍÁÎ 

Morrell. See if he is there now and ask for an interview, in my name, if 

ÙÏÕ ÌÉËÅȢ ,ÅÔ ÍÅ ËÎÏ× ɉÁÔ (ÁÃËÎÅÓÓɊ ÉÆ ÔÈÁÔȭÓ ÁÎÙ ÇÏÏÄȟ ÁÎÄ ÉÆ ÎÏÔȟ ÔÈÅÎ 

Iȭll wri te to the Press.13 
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The handwritten minutes of the first meeting of York Georgian Society, 16 May 1939. 

 

 

 

Lord Derwent (left) and Oliver Sheldon (right). This picture was taken in 1947 when the York 
Georgian Society visited Hackness Hall in the North 2ÉÄÉÎÇȟ ,ÏÒÄ $ÅÒ×ÅÎÔȭÓ seat. 
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J.B. Morrell no doubt supported Sheldon, and soon Alec-Smith had met the York 

City Engineer and got an agreement from the City Council that the East Yorkshire 

Georgians could submit a memorandum of advice about the decoration of the 

Rooms. Although the outbreak of war halted the scheme, the memorandum 

remained a key document when restoration went ahead twelve years later.14 

 

Sheldon thus succeeded in his objective. But his actions had fateful 

consequences. By bringing his interest in Georgian buildings and his undoubted 

powers of persuasion to the notice of Alec-Smith and Lord Derwent, he was 

swept into their scheme to set up a branch of the Georgians in York. By March 

1939, Alec Smith was reporting to Derwent that things were at last movingȡ Ȭ4ÈÅ 

thing has got going largely due to the efforts of a Mrs Brooke, and a certain Mr 

Sheldon, a director of RowntreeȭÓ ÈÁÓ ÂÅÅÎ ÁÐÐÏÉÎÔÅÄ ÓÅÃÒÅÔÁÒÙȭȢ But this was 

premature. Sheldon was not keen on a new society. It was at this point that Mrs 

Brooke and Mrs Needham made their  crucial intervent ion. Their enthusiasm 

brought Rupert Alec-3ÍÉÔÈ ÔÏ ÁÄÄÒÅÓÓ -ÒÓ "ÒÏÏËÅȭÓ ÄÒÁ×ÉÎÇ ÒÏÏÍ meeting and 

Sheldon finally  agreed to be chairman of the York Georgian Society.15 

 

This story is worth retelling at length because it raises some interesting 

points about the new society. First, unlike the other Georgians, it was not 

established as a response to threats to Georgian buildings. Despite apathy and 

neglect, Georgian buildings in the city were not disappearing on a large scale or 

at a rapid rate. There was concern about important buildings like the Assembly 

Rooms, but no groundswell of public opinion for a preservation society. Without 

the intervention of Alec-Smith and Derwent, there would have been no society. 

Secondly, because the York Georgian Society was not founded as a protest 

organisation, it was able to focus to a greater degree in its early years on the task 

of bringing Georgian art and architecture to the widest possible public. The 

enthusiasm in York for a Georgian Society, once kindled, was intense. This 

perfectly showed that the new interest in the Georgian period was not just about 

preservation: it was about taste and fashion, and, further, about how Georgian 

planning and design could have vital lessons for the present day. Third ly, Oliver  
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Oliver Sheldon, Chairman of the York Georgian Society, 1939ɀ1951. 

 

 

 

Miss Isabella Pressly, Honorary Secretary of York Georgian Society, 1942ɀ1961. 
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Sheldon, the inspiration and guiding light of the York Georgian Society during its 

first twelve years, was clearly not its founder. But he was perceived as its natural 

leader. His talents were obvious: an interest in the Georgian period, knowledge 

of how to get things done, and a keen eye for publicity. Lastly, the York Georgian 

Society was from the first entirely independent. It refused to be a branch of 

Rupert Alec-3ÍÉÔÈȭÓ ÓÏÃÉÅÔÙ, and Alec-Smith was even left off its committee.16 

The concentrated remit of York meant that the society could readily be directed 

by its leaders towards a specific vision for the city. 

 

The purpose of this paper is to look at the first twelve years of the York 

Georgian Society, ÕÎÄÅÒ /ÌÉÖÅÒ 3ÈÅÌÄÏÎȭÓ chairmanship. This may not seem a long 

period, but it was a crucial one.  It  established a pattern of activity, to be followed 

in the years to come. It was also a distinctive period. One aspect, which may seem 

puzzling, and so is worth investigating, is why the society, after this uncertain 

start, came to be so popular. Numbers of members rose from 58 in 1940, to 941 

by 1951 (see figure 1).17 This growth was phenomenal. How can it be explained? 

 

The society was founded during difficult times. Between the first 

provisional committee meeting in May and the public inaugural meeting ɀ with 

Lord Derwent as guest speaker ɀ in October, war had broken out. But one of the 

strengths of the society was that its committee members were a small group who 

knew each other well, often through activity  in other cultural organisations. 

About two-thirds of the committee were Yorkshire Architectural and York 

Archaeological Society (YAYAS) members, with around half on, or formerly on, 

YAYAS council. About three-quarters of the Georgian committee were also 

Yorkshire Philosophical Society members, with around a third on its council. 

YAYAS covered the architectural, historical and archaeological heritage of York 

and the county, while the Philosophical Society covered social and natural 

sciences, including archaeology. The Georgian Society thus complemented these 

other societies. When York Civic Trust was formed in 1946 it too attracted 

Georgians as members and officers.18 
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The leaders of York Georgian Society were drawn from business and the 

professions. The first committee included two solicitors, two architects, two 

businessmen, two clergymen, a doctor and a teacher. Their combined interests 

embraced Georgian buildings, art, history and antiques (there were several 

collectors). They included G.S. Hughes, a consultant surgeon, who hosted most of 

the early committee meetings at his house in St Leonardȭs; J.B. Morrell, who as a 

City Alderman was an influential link between the society and the city  

administration ; and the architects J.H. Rutherford, J.S. Syme and C.W.C. Needham 

who provided expert architectural knowledge.19 But the two key figures in the 

early development of the society were undoubtedly Isabella Pressly and Oliver 

Sheldon.  

 

In 1939, Miss Pressly had just retired after thirty years teaching history at 

Queen Anne School. She was a pioneer of York local history and had considerable 

standing in YAYAS.  She became tÈÅ 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ 3ÏÃÉÅÔÙȭÓ Èonorary secretary in 

1942, at the age of sixty-three. With her unfailing cheerfulness, energy and 

enthusiasm she remained in office until 1961. Warm hearted, vivacious, 

humorous, full of common sense and always interested in people, she was the 

perfect public face of the society.20 Oliver Sheldon, who had been resident in 

York since 1919, when he came to work for Rowntreeȭs, was interested in York 

history, and in the cultural potential of the city. He had a genius for organisation, 

and a fertile imagination and vision; he worked unflaggingly. He was diplomatic, 

helpful, courteous, urbane and charming ɀ the very model of a Georgian.21 

 

The new society needed a plan of action. Its remit was fixed as the period 

ȬÆÒÏÍ 2ÅÓÔÏÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÔÏ 2ÅÇÅÎÃÙȭȢ ! ÍÅÍÏÒandum by Sheldon in November 1939 

set out a number of objectives, which were similar to those of the other Georgian 

societies. Compiling a register of local Georgian architecture and taking action 

when buildings were threatened with spoliation or destruction were immediate 

priorities .22 The listing of buildings was particularly important since no 

schedules of Georgian buildings then existed. The society got down to this task at 

once, and their vigorous work during the next few years met with much success. 
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Listing in progress: 
an early draft of the SocietyȭÓ ÌÉÓÔ ÏÆ 9ÏÒË 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ ÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇÓ, annotated by Oliver Sheldon. 

 

 

4ÈÅ ÆÉÒÓÔ !ÎÎÕÁÌ 'ÅÎÅÒÁÌ -ÅÅÔÉÎÇ ÏÆ 9ÏÒË 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ 3ÏÃÉÅÔÙ ÉÎ υύψτȟ ÁÔ 'ÒÁÙȭÓ Court. 
Mrs Gardner, who lived there, is centre. Miss Pressly is behind (fourth from left). Oliver Sheldon is on 

the right. Canon Harrison is extreme left and G.S. Hughes is third from right, holding papers.  
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Protection for Georgian buildings in 1939 was very slight. The Ancient 

Monuments Act 1931 scheduled only unoccupied buildings. The Town and 

Country Planning Act 1932 permitted  local authorities to stop the demolition of 

historic buildings, but the need to compensate owners acted as a deterrent. More 

usefully, in York the Corporation had adopted powers to control new elevations 

and preserve existing buildings of architectural, historic or artistic merit, with a 

panel of architects, including some who were now Georgian members, to act as 

advisors.23 

 

The York Georgians were ambitious, wanting not just a listing, but a 

photograph, a history and drawings or plans of each identified building. Miss 

Pressly provided much historical information. J.B. Morrell , as Chairman of 

Westminster Press, went out with his Northern Echo photographer to 

photograph exteriors and interiors. The architect members looked out plans 

from architectÓȭ offices. Sheldon followed up opportunities . The Leeds School of 

Architecture was persuaded to let its students draw Georgian buildings with the 

incentive of a prize. Photographs were exchanged with the National Buildings 

Record. The work extended into other things, for example a Georgian map 

(which ultimately proved too expensive to produce) and the idea of plaques on 

important buildings (eventually implemented by the York Civic Trust).24 A 

related ÏÕÔÃÏÍÅ ×ÁÓ ÔÈÅ ÓÏÃÉÅÔÙȭÓ ÆÉÒÓÔ ÐÕÂÌÉÃÁÔÉÏÎȟ Some Hints on the 

Maintenance and Repair of 17th and 18th Century Premises (1945), originat ing in 

notes made by Captain Braxton Sinclair, a Georgian Group member briefly 

stationed in York, and revised by the York Georgian Society architects.  It  was 

very well received in architectural circles and in demand from all over the 

country and overseas.25 

 

This early recording work was overtaken by the needs of the Town and 

Country Planning Acts of 1944 and 1947, which gave local authorities powers 

over listed buildings and made listing a statutory duty of the Minister. The York 

Georgian Society submitted a draft list of Georgian buildings to the City Council 

in February 1946; this complemented the listing work done later by the Ministry 
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officials. The first statutory published list of 1950 thus acknowledged the help of 

the Georgians.26  

 

Much of the rest of the early work of the Georgian Society was quite low 

key. Miss Pressly later remembered:  

 

We did very little that first year. Our numbers were 58. I do not 

remember any lectures, but I do remember our first General Meeting. 

4ÈÅÒÅ ×ÅÒÅ ÏÎÌÙ υό ÏÆ ÕÓ ÉÎ 'ÒÁÙȭÓ #ÏÕÒÔ ÁÎÄ ) ÈÁÐÐÅÎ ÔÏ ÈÁÖÅ Á 

photograph of that early meeting.  

 

Activity developed slowly during the war ɀ but the society did progress, 

and suffered much less war-time dislocation than the other Georgian societies.27  

 

An early task was to advise on the Georgian Room at the York Castle 

Museum. The Georgians drew up plans for how the room should look, and spent 

much time sourcing furnishings. Another task was to protect Georgian and early 

Victorian railings from the salvage drive. The society liaised with the City 

Engineer and successfully advised and inspected. The Georgians kept a watching 

brief over the Assembly Rooms ɀ now the Food Office ɀ and Fairfax House ɀ part 

of Castlegate Picture House but now occupied by the NAAFI. The society was also 

keen to advise on taste and correct decoration. In 1941 Paul Crombie reported to 

Oliver Sheldon on the Bay Horse Inn, which was Ȭpainted in the worst possible 

taste, in a design that would make camouflage experts shudder!ȭ Advice was 

given to the occupants of a good number of buildings and J.B. Morrell invited the 

society to advise on the furnishing and repair of the Mansion House. Where 

buildings could not be saved, recording and salvage of important features were 

ÔÈÅ ÁÉÍȢ *ÏÈÎ #ÁÒÒȭÓ ÈÏÕÓÅ ÏÎ 3ËÅÌÄÅÒÇÁÔÅ, damaged irretrievably in the 1942 air 

raid, was recorded and demolished, with  a mantelpiece, the portico and a bow 

window being saved.28  

 

The air raid affected other Georgian properties. 46 Bootham, the house of 

the architect J.H. Rutherford, with its green and gold drawing room and his 
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collections of antiques, had bÅÅÎ ÔÈÅ ÖÅÎÕÅ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ 3ÏÃÉÅÔÙȭÓ ÓÅÃÏÎÄ 

AGM the previous year. It was one of the worst casualties, and both it and its 

neighbour had to be demolishedȢ 2ÕÔÈÅÒÆÏÒÄȭÓ ÃÏÌÌÅÁÇÕÅ J.S. Syme later designed 

a replacement block of flats, incorporating a staircase and a panelled room from 

the older building.29 

 

Activities were relatively limited . The lectures at annual general meetings 

were usually by ȬÈÏÍÅ ÇÒÏ×Îȭ speakers with an occasional guest lecturer, like Sir 

William Milner  in 1942, who outlined the legal position in relation to the 

preservation of Georgian buildings. There were a few excursions. The very first 

was a walk down Micklegate on 20 June 1942, with Miss Pressly tracing the 

history of the houses and J.S. Syme the architecture. Members visited Micklegate 

(ÏÕÓÅȟ ÔÈÅ ÈÏÕÓÅ ÏÆ -ÉÓÓ 7ÁÌËÅÒ ÏÎ -ÉÃËÌÅÇÁÔÅ (ÉÌÌȟ 3Ô -ÁÒÇÁÒÅÔȭÓ 3ÃÈÏÏÌ ÉÎ 

Garforth House, the church of St Martin-cum-Gregory with its Georgian 

monuments and the Queenȭs Hotel, where they had tea. The outing produced a 

splendid early photograph and press report. Further visits were mainly limited 

to the City, but Middlethorpe Hall and Bishopthorpe Palace were visited in 1943, 

and Nun Appleton Hall in 1944, Ȭan expedition not too easy to arrange in war-

timeȭ, noted Sheldon, Ȭbut all the difficult ies were overcome by the pertinacity of 

our secretary, and two busloads of us thoroughly enjoyed an outing reminiscent 

of pre-war daysȭ. A trip to Fulford Hall followed in 1945.30  

 

At the end of the war, York Georgian Society had a respectable 

membership of 250 and a solid amount of activity under its belt. But little 

indicated that it would grow so spectacularly during the following six years. By 

1947 its membership had surpassed the well supported Yorkshire Philosophical 

Society and it was more than double that of YAYAS. By 1950 it was nearly three 

times more than the Georgians in East Yorkshire (see figure 2).31 

 

The reasons for this growth are fascinating and illuminating. One 

explanation is, undoubtedly, the subtle differences both in aims and approach 

between York and the other Georgian societies, giving York Georgian Society a 

special character in these early years. 
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4ÈÅ 9ÏÒË 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ 3ÏÃÉÅÔÙȭÓ ÐÌÁÎ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÌÁÙÏÕÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ 'ÅÏÒÇÉÁÎ 2ÏÏÍ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ #ÁÓÔÌÅ -ÕÓÅÕÍȢ 

 

 

 

 

Publicity for the very first York Georgian Society outing: the walk down Micklegate in June 1942. 
Oliver Sheldon is walking in front and Dean Eric Milner-White and J.B. Morrell are among the party. 


